
Ezeany im, R ichard , EMNRD 

From: Earl E. DeBrine [edebrine@modrall.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 11:51 AM 
To: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 
Cc: Michael Campbell; bob.grable@kellyhart.com; John R. Cooney; Brooks, David K., EMNRD; 

Ocean Munds-Dry 
Subject: RE: Concho's overproduction 

Richard, 

Apache has calculated its overproduction from the date it began operating the wells through April, 2011 as follows: 

Total Over Produced Oil Production from 9/2010 through 4/2011 = 
Total Over Produced Gas Production from 9/2010 through 4/2011: 

f p , M O D R A L L S ;P E KL I N G 

Earl E. DeBrine, Jr. 
500 Fourth St. NW, Suite 1000 
P.O. Box 2168 
Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168 
Phone: (505) 848-1810 
Fax: (505) 848-1892 
edebrine ©modrall. com 

19820 BO 
198673 MCF 

From: Ocean Munds-Dry [mailto:Omundsdry(ahollandhart.com1 
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 11:13 AM 
To: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Michael Campbell; bob.qrable(5)kellyhart.com: John R. Cooney; Earl E. DeBrine; Brooks, 
David K., EMNRD 

Subject: Concho's overproduction 

Richard: 

As you requested Concho has calculated its overproduction to be as follows: 

Oil 752,419 BBLS 
Gas 7,787,698 MCF 

These numbers are as of February 2011. 

Ocean Munds-Dry 
Associate Attorney 
Holland St Hart LLP 
110 N. Guadalupe St. Suite 1 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 
Phone (505) 988-4421 
Fax (505) 983-6043 
E-mail: omundsdry(5)hollandhart.com 

l 



Ezeany im, R ichard , EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Ocean Munds-Dry [Omundsdry@hollandhart.com] 
Thursday, May 12, 2011 11:13 AM 
Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Michael Campbell; bob.grable@kellyhart.com; John R. Cooney;--^ 
Earl DeBrine; Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
Concho's overproduction 

Richard: 

As you requested Concho has calculated its overproduction to be as follows: 

Thesejiumbersarejs-ofFgbruary 2011. 

Ocean Munds-Dry 
Associate Attorney 
Holland & Hart LLP 
110 N. Guadalupe St. Suite 1 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 
Phone (505) 988-4421 
Fax (505) 983-6043 
E-mail: omundsdrycQhollandhart.com 

Ho L LAN D • & HART • *M 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in 
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you. 
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